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able tovobtain the patent»

•7e also notice from our records that the amount agreed
*

upon was paid in full to Joseph R# Miller who was purchasing from you»
r

and we do not see how you a an olaim ti» additional
I

su», especially

the interest amounting to $29»52, when it appears that the error was
9

entirely on the part of your office»

You might look up your records in connection with tnis aril 

advise us further.
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Yours truly.
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